FCC ID:E9698108

DATE: August 27, 1998

TO: Authorization and Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21045

FROM: Raju Karingattil, Staff Electrical Engineer

SUBJECT: Request for Certification FCC ID: E9698108

Gentlemen:

Motorola, Inc., 1500 Gateway Blvd, Boynton Beach , Fl 33436, hereby requests
certification for the Boomerang transmitter Models FCC ID: E9698108 as set forth in
the Federal Communication Commission's Rules and Regulations, Part 2 and 24.
Model: FCC ID: E9698108 is a Frequency Modulation Communications Transceiver
having three Frequency conversions and designed for the reception of one fixed
frequency within the range of 929-932 MHz and 935-941 MHz, and transmitting in
the range of 901 to 902 MHz.

This radio equipment is intended for use in the common carrier paging system.

Regards,
Raju Karingattil

Exhibit 1



FCC ID:E9698108
STATE F CERTIFICATION

The technical data supplied with this application, having been taken under my
supervision is hereby duly certified. The following is a statement of my
qualifications:

1. Masters Degree in Electrical Engineering
2. Ten years of experience in Development Engineering with 150 Mhz through
900 Mhz communications products

Name: Raju Karingatttil

Signature: ] { -
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Date:8/27/1998

Position: Sr. Staff Electrical Engineer

| hereby certify that the above application was prepared under my direction and that
to the best of my knowledge and belief, the facts set forth in the application and
accompanying technical data are true and correct.

Mame: Mike Stasaski

Signature: W/ﬁ/‘?{ ‘

Date: 8/27/1998

Position: Engineering Manager



